AGENDA
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Cuba Circulating Library
Serving the Cuba Community for 152 Years

Monday, Nov. 11, 2024
5:30pm

1. Call to order

2. Public Comments

3. Friends’ Report

4. Minutes of the Nov. Meeting
5. Financial Officer’s Report

6. Corresponding Secretary

7. Director’s Report

8. Committee Reports

i. Planning

ii. Finance

1ii. Bldgs/Grounds

iv. Personnel

v. Policy
i.  Procurement
i1. Sale or disposal of surplus library property
iii. Inventory management

vi. Liaison with Friends

vii. Education

viii. Executive

b. Ad hoc committees
1. Children’s Area Renovation

9. Unfinished Business
1. 2025 budget draft
ii. Tax cap override

10. New Business
1. Board attendance
ii. Nominating committee

11. Executive Session as needed

12. Adjournment



Monday, October 21, 2024
Meeting Minutes Cuba Circulating Library Board of Trustees
1. The meeting was called to order by Faith at 5:30 PM.
Absent Trustees: Lionel Legry,

Trustees present: Tom Donahue, Denean Emerson (arrived 5:38), Lauren Mosgrove, Jill Schwab,
Wendy Sprague, Faith Stewart, Paul Tsujimoto, Brad Weaver

Also Present: Tina Dalton

No public comments were presented.
3. The kitchen renovation is complete. Pat is retiring from the book sale room effective
Nov. 4.

4. The September minutes were approved after a motion by Lauren and a second by Paul.
5. The Financial Officer’s report includes $101 for advertising for renovation bids, $2710 for
elevator repair and a $499 donation to cover the shipping for the new furniture. The

report was approved on a motion by Paul and a second by Brad.
6. The Corresponding Secretary shared a card from the chair aerobics participants thanking
the library for providing a venue for the class and including a donation of $103.
7. Tina presented the Director’s report. Work on phase two of renovations is scheduled to
begin on October 28™ with a finish date of Jan 27t 2025.
8. Committee Reports —
i Planning- information gathering is underway.
ii. Finance- NTR
iii. Building and grounds —
i Statue repair/maintenance — The fractured section of the stone will be
removed and used as a landscape feature.
ii. Pillars/gutters — We recommend a gutter for the entry to channel water
away from the entranceway. Cost analysis underway.
iii. Drainage Bids — The board voted to accept the bid for sump pump and
gutter drainage system submitted by Nick Shembeda on a motion from
Tom and seconded by Wendy. A motion to transfer $18,031 from the
endowment to cover the expense was approved on a motion from Jill and
a second by Brad.
iv. Personnel — Raises and new library page position (16 hr. per week) presented.
(see 2025 budget draft)



V. Policy — The board approved the language revisions on the Safety, (motion Paul,
second Denean) Opioid overdose prevention (motion Brad, second Tom), and
incident report policies (motion Wendy, second Jill).

vi. Liaison with Friends — NTR

vii. Education — Reminder to complete Trustee training hours and file certificates.

Ad hoc committees

i Children’s Area Renovation — ongoing, NTR.
9. Unfinished Business - None

10. New Business
i 2025 budget draft -
ii. Tax cap override — The board voted on a motion by Tom and a second by Lauren to

authorize application for the tax cap override. (The consensus being it is better to have it
and not need it rather than not having the option and needing it.)

11. Executive Session — Not Required

12. The meeting was adjourned at 7:04 PM. Motion — Brad, second — Wendy.

Submitted Oct. 23, 2024

Brad Weaver



Cuba Circulating Library Association

Budget vs. Actuals:
January - October, 2024

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING % REMAINING
Revenue
4003 School Income 237,098.00 237,098.00 100.00 %
4004 Local Lib Services Aid 1,675.00 1,675.00 100.00 %
4017 Memorials/Gifts 6,910.54 -6,910.54
4020 Meeting Room Fee 775.00 950.00 175.00 18.42 %
4100 Other Income 53.45 -53.45
Arts 257.00 -257.00
Book Replacement 447.06 -447.06
Copies Income 2,230.05 2,600.00 369.95 14.23 %
Donation Box 525.42 800.00 274.58 34.32 %
Fines 198.50 200.00 1.50 0.75 %
Fundraiser 150.00 -150.00
Misc Income 256.16 450.00 193.84 43.08 %
Total 4100 Other Income 4,117.64 4,050.00 -67.64 -1.67 %
4200 Restricted Funds Revenue
Adult Programs 298.00 -298.00
Arts Grant 4,310.00 -4,310.00
Childrens Programs 500.00 -500.00
DFY Grant 1,076.00 -1,076.00
Friends 10,069.48 4,000.00 -6,069.48 -151.74 %
Grant - STLS 1,408.00 -1,408.00
Grants 10,000.00 -10,000.00
ALA Grant 10,000.00 -10,000.00
Total Grants 20,000.00 -20,000.00
Manley Grant 5,000.00 -5,000.00
United Way 2,850.00 -2,850.00
Total 4200 Restricted Funds Revenue 45,511.48 4,000.00 -41,511.48 -1,037.79 %
4500 Investment Income
Capital Gains Distribution 6,212.55 -6,212.55
Dividend Income 11,302.49 -11,302.49
Interest Income 1,225.19 -1,225.19
Morgan Stanley
Adams Memorial 500.00 500.00 100.00 %
Endowment Fund 61,382.00 33,351.00 -28,031.00 -84.05 %
Total Morgan Stanley 61,382.00 33,851.00 -27,531.00 -81.33 %
Total 4500 Investment Income 80,122.23 33,851.00 -46,271.23 -136.69 %
Budget Carryover 32,694.00 32,694.00 100.00 %
Total Revenue $137,436.89 $314,318.00 $176,881.11 56.27 %
GROSS PROFIT $137,436.89 $314,318.00 $176,881.11 56.27 %
Expenditures

6100 Payroll Expenses
6101 Wages 143,089.52 171,954.00 28,864.48 16.79 %



Cuba Circulating Library Association

Budget vs. Actuals:

January - October, 2024

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING % REMAINING
6102 Taxes 0.00 0.00
Payroll Tax 11,328.87 13,471.00 2,142.13 15.90 %
SUTA 1,428.53 2,370.00 941.47 39.72 %
Total 6102 Taxes 12,757.40 15,841.00 3,083.60 19.47 %
6103 Employee Benefits
Company Contributions
Retirement 3,991.04 5,306.00 1,314.96 24.78 %
Total Company Contributions 3,991.04 5,306.00 1,314.96 24.78 %
Health Insurance 5,000.00 6,000.00 1,000.00 16.67 %
Total 6103 Employee Benefits 8,991.04 11,306.00 2,314.96 20.48 %
6105 Ins - Disability 1,066.00 1,066.00 100.00 %
Total 6100 Payroll Expenses 164,837.96 200,167.00 35,329.04 17.65 %
6200 Library Materials
6205 Books-J 4,191.36 5,000.00 808.64 16.17 %
6210 Books-A 6,076.00 8,000.00 1,924.00 24.05 %
6220 Serials 1,320.97 1,300.00 -20.97 -1.61 %
6230 Audio 710.46 1,500.00 789.54 52.64 %
6240 Equipment 387.00 2,000.00 1,613.00 80.65 %
6250 Digital Books 3,628.00 3,628.00 0.00 0.00 %
6260 DVD 988.11 2,000.00 1,011.89 50.59 %
6270 Video Games 552.63 1,200.00 647.37 53.95 %
6280 Adult Programming 1,665.20 2,500.00 834.80 33.39 %
6285 Childrens Programming 967.16 1,200.00 232.84 19.40 %
6290 STLS cost share 10,882.00 10,882.00 0.00 0.00 %
Total 6200 Library Materials 31,368.89 39,210.00 7,841.11 20.00 %
6202 Book Replacement 203.43 -203.43
6300 Restricted Fund Spending 3,016.00 -3,016.00
6305 Adult Programs 1,956.20 -1,956.20
6310 Arts Grant Expense 4,703.16 -4,703.16
6315 ALA Grant 61.96 -61.96
6320 Friends Expense 4,719.38 -4,719.38
6330 Manley Grant expense 31.49 -31.49
6350 Wilday Grant 743.81 -743.81
6355 STLS Outreach 1,185.96 -1,185.96
6360 DFY Grant 862.60 -862.60
6365 ARPA Grant 562.93 -562.93
6368 Martin Grant 1,669.72 -1,669.72
6370 Memorials & Gifts 6,510.12 -6,510.12
6390 United Way Grant 4,808.56 -4,808.56
Total 6300 Restricted Fund Spending 30,831.89 -30,831.89
6410 Advertisement 284.87 300.00 15.13 5.04 %
6415 Bank fees 150.00 100.00 -50.00 -50.00 %



Cuba Circulating Library Association

Budget vs. Actuals:
January - October, 2024

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING % REMAINING
6420 Custodial supplies 532.90 800.00 267.10 33.39 %
6425 Discretionary Fund 239.00 1,000.00 761.00 76.10 %
6430 Insurance
Ins - Liability Insurance 966.00 966.00 100.00 %
Ins - Property 7,305.69 6,815.00 -490.69 -7.20 %
Ins - Workman’s Comp 2,118.26 1,310.00 -808.26 -61.70 %
Total 6430 Insurance 9,423.95 9,091.00 -332.95 -3.66 %
6435 Interest Expense 9.44 -9.44
6445 Library supplies 1,488.20 4,100.00 2,611.80 63.70 %
Library Equipment 374.69 1,200.00 825.31 68.78 %
Total 6445 Library supplies 1,862.89 5,300.00 3,437.11 64.85 %
6447 Membership 1,044.00 900.00 -144.00 -16.00 %
6450 Postage 392.30 300.00 -92.30 -30.77 %
6455 Processing Fee 655.17 800.00 144.83 18.10 %
6460 Personal Protection Supplies 500.00 500.00 100.00 %
6465 Repairs/Building & Grounds 7,995.77 8,000.00 4.23 0.05 %
6470 Services 99.00 99.00 100.00 %
Alarm System - Doyle 2,032.32 2,000.00 -32.32 -1.62 %
Argentieries 264.00 325.00 61.00 18.77 %
Attorney 785.50 4,000.00 3,214.50 80.36 %
Audit 2,850.00 2,850.00 0.00 0.00 %
Bookkeeper 6,750.00 8,500.00 1,750.00 20.59 %
Computer Tech 99.50 -99.50
Copier Acme 1,401.07 2,000.00 598.93 29.95 %
Fire Extinguishers 50.00 56.00 6.00 10.71 %
Fire Place Clean 200.00 200.00 100.00 %
Gutters Cleaned 350.00 350.00 100.00 %
Hotspots 2,250.06 3,300.00 1,049.94 31.82%
Patriot Microfilm 495.00 1,000.00 505.00 50.50 %
Rug Shampoos 420.00 420.00 100.00 %
Tax Filing (990) 800.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 %
Water Softener 602.22 500.00 -102.22 -20.44 %
Window Cleaner 500.00 450.00 -50.00 -11.11 %
Total 6470 Services 18,879.67 26,850.00 7,970.33 29.68 %
6480 Train/conference 1,523.10 2,000.00 476.90 23.85 %
6485 Travel 2,239.89 3,300.00 1,060.11 32.12%
6490 Utilities
Electric 4,975.55 7,000.00 2,024.45 28.92 %
Extended Broadband 1,350.00 1,800.00 450.00 25.00 %
Fuel 2,251.16 5,500.00 3,248.84 59.07 %
Phone 1,224.81 1,400.00 175.19 12.51 %

Total 6490 Utilities 9,801.52 15,700.00 5,898.48 37.57 %



Cuba Circulating Library Association

Budget vs. Actuals:
January - October, 2024

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING % REMAINING

Total Expenditures $282,276.64 $314,318.00 $32,041.36 10.19 %
NET OPERATING REVENUE $-144,839.75 $0.00 $144,839.75 0.00%
Other Expenditures

Children’s Area Remodel (Net)

Children’s Area Remodel Donations -11,204.59 11,204.59

Children’s Area Remodel Expenses 55,591.26 -55,591.26

Children’s Area Remodel Funds -13,800.00 13,800.00

Total Children’s Area Remodel (Net) 30,586.67 -30,586.67
Total Other Expenditures $30,586.67 $0.00 $ -30,586.67 0.00%
NET OTHER REVENUE $-30,586.67 $0.00 $30,586.67 0.00%
NET REVENUE $-175,426.42 $0.00 $175,426.42 0.00%




Cuba Circulating Library Association

Statement of Activity

October 2024

TOTAL
OCT 2024 OCT 2023 (PY)
Revenue
4004 Local Lib Services Aid 1,675.00
4017 Memorials/Gifts 1,643.08 726.62
4020 Meeting Room Fee 25.00 175.00
4100 Other Income
Arts 15.00 50.00
Book Replacement 5.01 36.00
Copies Income 199.50 201.90
Donation Box 121.50 2,5632.55
Fines 12.00 20.00
Misc Income 55.30 23.30
Total 4100 Other Income 408.31 2,863.75
4200 Restricted Funds Revenue
Adult Programs 298.00
Friends 2,116.88
Grant - STLS 225.00
Manley Grant 3,700.00
Total 4200 Restricted Funds Revenue 2,639.88 3,700.00
4500 Investment Income
Dividend Income 192.00 157.00
Interest Income 14.37 109.79
Morgan Stanley
Endowment Fund 18,031.00
Total Morgan Stanley 18,031.00
Total 4500 Investment Income 18,237.37 266.79
Total Revenue $22,953.64 $9,407.16
GROSS PROFIT $22,953.64 $9,407.16
Expenditures
6100 Payroll Expenses
6101 Wages 20,101.11 13,491.30
6102 Taxes 0.00 1,074.64
Payroll Tax 1,575.98
SUTA 57.12
Total 6102 Taxes 1,633.10 1,074.64



Cuba Circulating Library Association

Statement of Activity
October 2024

TOTAL
OCT 2024 OCT 2023 (PY)
6103 Employee Benefits
Company Contributions
Retirement 542.97 390.42
Total Company Contributions 542.97 390.42
Health Insurance 500.00
Total 6103 Employee Benefits 1,042.97 390.42
Total 6100 Payroll Expenses 22,777.18 14,956.36
6200 Library Materials
6205 Books-J 351.90 213.59
6210 Books-A 632.85 428.62
6260 DVD 91.89 89.86
6270 Video Games 112.00
6280 Adult Programming 100.00 400.00
6285 Childrens Programming 224.93 100.00
Total 6200 Library Materials 1,5613.57 1,232.07
6202 Book Replacement 9.68 29.56
6300 Restricted Fund Spending
6305 Adult Programs 425.00
6310 Arts Grant Expense 250.00 1,345.00
6315 ALA Grant 10.00
6320 Friends Expense 200.00 436.74
6350 Wilday Grant 145.00
6360 DFY Grant 75.55 102.66
6365 ARPA Grant 182.57
6370 Memorials & Gifts 2,519.15 799.89
6390 United Way Grant 389.98 1,282.82
Total 6300 Restricted Fund Spending 3,869.68 4,294.68
6410 Advertisement 44.00 600.00
6420 Custodial supplies 57.65
6425 Discretionary Fund 111.37
6435 Interest Expense 0.93
6445 Library supplies 188.43
Library Equipment 63.98
Total 6445 Library supplies 252.41
6447 Membership 240.00
6455 Processing Fee 46.53 81.60
6460 Personal Protection Supplies 17.08
6465 Repairs/Building & Grounds 450.00 461.84



Cuba Circulating Library Association

Statement of Activity

October 2024

TOTAL
OCT 2024 OCT 2023 (PY)
6470 Services
Alarm System - Doyle 508.08 124.00
Argentieries 24.00 24.00
Attorney 775.00
Bookkeeper 675.00 675.00
Computer Tech 239.88
Copier Acme 226.11 291.46
Hotspots 159.41 212.40
Water Softener 141.77 15.00
Window Cleaner 500.00
Total 6470 Services 2,234.37 2,356.74
6480 Train/conference 685.00
6485 Travel 134.00 28.43
6490 Utilities
Electric 425.18 485.77
Extended Broadband 450.00
Fuel 232.00 176.00
Phone 142.89 126.99
Total 6490 Utilities 1,250.07 788.76
Ask Accountant 0.00
Total Expenditures $33,676.44 $24,847.12
NET OPERATING REVENUE $-10,722.80 $ -15,439.96
Other Expenditures
Children’s Area Remodel (Net)
Children’s Area Remodel Donations -655.00
Children’s Area Remodel Expenses 13,740.34
Children’s Area Remodel Funds -124,193.00
Total Children’s Area Remodel (Net) -655.00 -110,452.66
Total Other Expenditures $ -655.00 $-110,452.66
NET OTHER REVENUE $655.00 $110,452.66
NET REVENUE $-10,067.80 $95,012.70




Cuba Circulating Library Association

Statement of Financial Position

As of October 31, 2024

TOTAL

AS OF OCT 31, 2024

AS OF OCT 31, 2023 (PY)

ASSETS

Current Assets
Bank Accounts
1020 Five Star
1090 Savings
Total Bank Accounts

Accounts Receivable
1500 Bequest receivable
Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets

1300 Investments - cash

1303 Endowment Investment
American Balanced A
American Cap Inc Builder A
American Cap World Growth & Inc
American Fundamental Inv A
American Funds Mortgage A
American Global Balanced A
American Inc Fd of America A
American Intm Bd Fd of Amer A
American Inv Co of Amer A
American Short-Term Bond A
American WA Mutual A

Cash, BDP, and Money Market Fds
Savings

Stocks
Unrealized Gain/Loss

Total 1303 Endowment Investment

1306 Adams Mem Book Fund Investment

American Cap Inc Builder A
American Inc Fd of America A
Cash, BDP, and Money Market Fds
Unrealized Gain/Loss

Total 1306 Adams Mem Book Fund Investment

1400 Prepaid Fee
Repayment

Christmas Gift Card
Travel Reimbursement
Total Repayment

Total Other Current Assets

21,014.68
289.49
$21,304.17

0.00
$0.00

0.00

0.00
30,921.57
98,471.85
64,645.35
49,672.66
21,154.40
90,485.44
93,557.32
17,261.05
22,558.87
21,004.23
95,364.27
16.06

0.00
988.34
145,016.91
751,118.32

0.00
6,305.79
7,105.35

-104.32
3,106.75
16,413.57

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

$767,531.89

10,692.22
14,404.06
$25,096.28

0.00
$0.00

0.00

0.00
30,083.05
94,659.04
61,879.03
46,580.61
20,357.21
88,645.21
89,944.77
16,685.42
21,156.48
20,235.79
93,001.07
789.82
45,465.98
765.42
20,274.31
650,523.21
0.00
6,048.64
6,831.79
0.66
425.40
13,306.49

0.00

0.00
0.00

$663,829.70



Cuba Circulating Library Association

Statement of Financial Position
As of October 31, 2024

TOTAL
AS OF OCT 31, 2024 AS OF OCT 31, 2023 (PY)
Total Current Assets $788,836.06 $688,925.98
Fixed Assets
1520 Building and equipment 996,558.04 772,387.53
Elevator Replacement 41,645.00 41,645.00
Total 1520 Building and equipment 1,038,203.04 814,032.53
1525 A/D Building and equipment -502,731.47 -481,329.47
1526 Capital Improvement 0.00 0.00
1530 Furniture and Fixtures 117,419.00 117,419.00
1535 A/D Furniture and Fixtures -114,119.20 -110,752.20
Land 46,763.00 46,763.00
Total Fixed Assets $585,534.37 $386,132.86
Other Assets
1000 Friends Cash 0.00 0.00
Total Other Assets $0.00 $0.00
TOTAL ASSETS $1,374,370.43 $1,075,058.84
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2001 Accounts Payable 675.00
Total Accounts Payable $675.00
Credit Cards

5662 Bank Of America 0.00
Total Credit Cards $0.00
Other Current Liabilities

2100 Payroll Liabilities 0.00

American Funds 2,512.28

Federal Taxes (941/944) 1,566.31
NYS Employment Taxes 57.14
NYS Income Tax 826.73
NYS Taxes 0.00
Payroll Liability 0.00
Payroll Tax Federal 0.00

Total 2100 Payroll Liabilities 4,962.46

Direct Deposit Payable 0.00

PPE Currant Liability 0.00
Total Other Current Liabilities $4,962.46

Total Current Liabilities $5,637.46
Total Liabilities $5,637.46

675.00
$675.00

0.00
$0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
42.56
533.94
0.00
0.00
0.00
576.50

0.00
0.00
$576.50

$1,251.50
$1,251.50



Cuba Circulating Library Association

Statement of Financial Position
As of October 31, 2024

TOTAL

AS OF OCT 31, 2024 AS OF OCT 31, 2023 (PY)
Equity
3000 Opening Bal Equity 0.00 0.00
3500 Unrealized Gain/Loss on Inv 66,670.08 -50,817.63
3550 Realized Gain/Loss Equity 4,900.07 44,573.71
3800 Restricted Fund 54,609.08 -29,140.00
3900 Fund Balance 1,417,980.16 1,082,989.15
Net Revenue -175,426.42 26,202.11

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

$1,368,732.97
$1,374,370.43

$1,073,807.34
$1,075,058.84




OCTOBER 2024 DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Patron Visits

B 2024 B 2023 [0 2022 B 2021

5000
4000

3000

1000

PATRON NUMBERS

For the month of October we entered 11
new library cards. We attended two big
outreach events at the schools: Cherilyn
went to Fall Fest at the Elementary
school and Colleen attended School-o-
ween at the Middle-High School.
Between these two events we reached
231 people.

TN 31 306 9 335

T e A e e o s s Onsite Programs  Outreach Qutreach
FEN TS W T F Programs  Attendees Visits  Attendees
cHEcKoUTS Circulation

Our circulation numbers for October
were almost equal to last month, with a
decrease of only 16. Patron visits were
down by 10% from 2023, from 3686 to
3320.

SALE & DISPOSAL OF LIBRARY
FURNITURE

e Table and 8 chairs $225
Table and 4 chairs $100
Bookcase and 4 chairs $115
7 chairs $70
Small folding table $20
e Office chair-- free
This furniture has been sold to make
room for our new furniture.

2426 662 127

Public computer
sessions in September

Items checked out eBooks checked out
in September in September

2665 635 159

Public computer
sessions in October

Items checked out eBooks checked out
in October in October

B 2024 B 2023 [0 2022 B 202

3500
3000
2500
2000
1500
1000

500

<0 N NS < X XQ <
6’0 Q@ “\0 V'Q ‘b’ﬁ ;\\) s\)\ﬁ v.\)q ‘QQQ Oc’ eo o@

348 927

Holds filled Visits to website
in September in September

323 1124

Holds filled Visits to website

in October in October



e Nov.9 @ 12:00
e Nov.16 @ 10:00
Nov.19 @ 4:30

Cuba Patriot Digitization

Several more years of the Cuba Patriot have
been added to the
NYSHistoricNewspapers.org website. The
years 1973 through 2022 are now available for
anyone to access online.

This project is part of a technology and
digitization grant from the South Central
Regional Library Council.

FLX Gives

This year, all Allegany County libraries have
been invited to participate in FLX Gives. Part
of Giving Thursday, this 24-hour online
fundraising challenge for nonprofits in the
Finger Lakes Region will allow us to highlight
our children’s area construction project.
There will be many opportunities for us to
win cash prizes, including a wooden gem
hidden within the library. When someone
finds this gem, we will win $50 for the library.
The person who finds the gem can also
choose a participating organization to donate
an additional $50 to. The gem will be hidden
on Nov. 12.

The 24-hour fundraising event begins
Thursday, Nov. 14 at 6 pm through Friday, Nov.
15 at 6 pm. Please help promote this event on
your Facebook and Instagram pages. You will
see many posts on the library’'s pages during
this time frame.

https://www.flxgives.org/organizations/cuba-
circulating-library

All Abilities Club

| met with Kristen Babbitt from Allegany-Steuben
ARC to discuss the development of our All Abilities
Club. This program will be a monthly meet up for
adults with developmental and intellectual
disabilities and their caregivers where they can
participate in art, literacy activities, listen to music,
and other events. Kristen is very excited about the
program and has really helped me with publicity.
She invited me to attend a weekly Zoom meeting
to promote the program, which | did on Oct. 18. We
attempted to hold our first All Abilities Club on Oct.
22 but only had one person sign up so we decided
to postpone until we had more time to publicize.
Our next meeting is scheduled for November 19.

We have also received a mini-grant of $950 from
STLS to help fund the All Abilities Club. This grant
will also help establish an outreach library at EIm St.
Academy which the students will oversee.

100 Year Anniversary of
Library Building

Upcoming Adult Programs

Seed Bead Pt. 2 Jewelry with Fileve Palmer
String Art Mason Jar Vases with Shauna
All Abilities Club: Dino-Vember




Youth Services Monthly Report: October 2024

Storytimes/After School

Storytimes resumed. My Tuesday 3-4 year old group met 5 times. We talked about books,
apples, fall leaves, spiders, and Halloween. K-2nd After School met 5 times and followed similar
themes and activities with added stretch breaks to run around in between activities. The older
after school group also met 5 times and has more of a casual vibe. They are currently into fuser
beads. We are reading (and will finish on election day) The Kid Who Ran for President by Dan
Gutman. This book was published in 1996 and I definitely read it when I was a kid. It holds up.
There are obviously some dated references and slang but they are enjoying it. For some reason,
the 2 turning 3 storytime only had one person interested. The Thursday time slot can be available
for school visits and I’'m going to start a monthly storytime for 4 year olds who are not in pre-k,
either because they are homeschooling or chose not to send their child to all day pre-k.

Teens/Tweens

We have finished our first book for the high school book club. It was very popular and due to the
teens talking about it with their friends, we have added at least 2 more to the club, bringing out
total to 16. November’s book selection is Stalking Jack the Ripper. I was also able to get 24
copies of another book for $13.20 total through FirstBook Marketplace. While the kids did not
choose this one, Mrs. Ross and I feel it is right up their genre alley and that they will enjoy it.
That gives us a little more room to possibly choose a slightly more expensive book down the
line.

The ever popular Creepy Dolls craft took place on 10/08. International Snackers met on 10/16.
This month, the snacks were from South Korea. They also had leftover September snacks from
Africa.

Outreach

I had 4 Cuba-Rushford Elementary Class Visits. All were able to come to the library. The after
school group also came to the library. We read some spooky-adjacent stories and made spiders.
The kids had a chance to look around the library and a couple checked out books.

I got to help at the Scholastic Book Fair at the elementary school twice during the week. My
primary function was helping kids figure out if they had enough money for what they wanted and
attempting to convince them to buy a book in addition to fuzzy journals and light up pens.

The school had two Fall/Halloween events. Friday 10/25 T had a table at the elementary Fall Fest.
My mom volunteered to help with crafts. Approximately 85 people stopped by our table to make
a quick craft with us and grab some candy. Wednesday 10/30 Colleen attended School-o-Ween
at the high school. 144 people came to her table for candy and craft kits.

I went to the elementary school Halloween parade to see my nieces but I also had several “Hi
Library Lady” shoutouts from children who have come to programs or with their classes in the
past. Colleen and Christian gave out candy on Halloween to trick or treaters. 359 people came.



Other

I attended the STLS Youth Advisory Group which met in Wellsville. Lots of fun ideas and post-
summer discussion.

Upcoming Programs

Storytime and 3rd-5th Afterschool every Tuesday except for the week of Thanksgiving
K-2nd Afterschool every Thursday except Thanksgiving

11/04 Quattrone Class Visit

11/06 Head Start visits begin, HS Book Club

11/13 Bump Class Visit

11/20 2 Pre-K visits, HS Book Club, After School visit

Maintenance Report 10/1/24 - 11/1/24

1. Mounted apron rack in kids’ room.

2. Mowed and trimmed. Raked leaves as needed.

3. Brought garden hose and reel in for winter. Drained and shut outside water line off and
drained.



Cuba Circulating Library
PROCUREMENT POLICY

PURPOSE: Cuba Circulating Library shall follow the provisions of New York state law
regarding public work and purchase contracts.

POLICY: All purchase contracts in excess of $20,000 shall be subject to competitive bidding.
Purchase contracts are defined as goods and services, including building and grounds projects.
The Director is authorized to approve purchases that do not exceed $10,000.

Under normal circumstances, contracts shall be awarded to the lowest responsible bidder.
Circumstances under which the contract may not be awarded to the lowest responsible bidder
may include, but are not limited to: (1) vendor cannot guarantee delivery of goods or services
within the time frame or under the conditions established by the library; (2) vendor’s terms of
payment are disadvantageous to the library; (3) vendor cannot comply with the full specifications
set forth in the bid; and (4) vendor’s after-purchase support services are deemed inadequate.

For all materials and services not subject to competitive bidding, the library will solicit at least
three competitive quotations for public works and purchase contracts. Such price quotes will be
either written or verbal based on the following criteria:

Procedures for procurement of such purchase contracts not subject to competitive bidding:

Dollar Limit Procedure
Under $1,500 Discretion of authorized staff
$1,500 — $4,000 Documented verbal quotes from at least three

vendors (if available)

$4,001 — $20,000 Formal written quotes from at least three
vendors (if available)

In emergencies, verbal quotes should be obtained, insofar as is practical under the circumstances.

Reasons to dispense with competitive bidding or quotations may include: true leases;
professional services; sole source procurements, and federal; state, county, town, Southern Tier
Library System contracts; articles manufactured in state correctional institutions or from
agencies for the blind and severely disabled. The process of soliciting competitive quotations, as
long as the procurements are below the bid thresholds, is not necessary if the procurement adds



to an existing system, and it is in the library’s best interest to deal with one vendor for a
particular system.

Documentation for leases of personal property will include written quotes, cost-benefit analysis
of leasing versus purchasing, and other necessary considerations. The library will note that the
contract is a true lease and not an installment purchase contract.

Documentation for insurance will include bid advertisements, specifications and the awarding
resolution. Alternatively, written or verbal quotation forms will serve as documentation if formal
bidding is not required. Request for Proposals (RFPs), documented in the same manner, may also
be used.

No individual may commit Cuba Library funds without proper authorization. The library
Director, acting under the guidance of the Board of Trustees, has overall responsibility for
implementing effective procedures that comply with the requirements of this policy and
demonstrate effective internal controls.

App: Dec. 14, 2020

Cuba Circulating Library

SALE OR DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS LIBRARY PROPERTY

PURPOSE: To rid Cuba Circulating Library of surplus library property, personal or fixed
property, owned by Cuba Circulating Library that is no longer needed for the provision of library
services.

POLICY: Only property having a monetary value need be formally declared surplus.

The Director or their designee is authorized to declare as surplus library materials whose
aggregate value is estimated to be less than $1,000.



The Board of Trustees shall formally declare, by resolution, surplus of library materials and
property with an estimated aggregate value of $1,000 or more. The resolution shall include a
listing of the property and its estimated value.

Property deemed to have no monetary value shall be disposed of by the most appropriate method
to minimize costs to the library and inconvenience to library patrons, as determined by the
Director or their designee and in accordance with disposal laws.

Surplus property, including but not limited to computer equipment, furniture, fixtures, and
supplies no longer of use to the library and whose estimated aggregate value is less than $1,000,
may be donated or sold as determined by the Director or their designee.

Surplus library property whose estimated aggregate value is $1,000 or more shall be disposed of
at a public auction to the person submitting the highest bid, following publication of a notice of
the auction in the local newspaper and social media, or by advertisement for sale in the local
newspaper and social media. If no reasonable bids/offers are received, they may be disposed of
as specified above.

The Director will bring to the attention of the Board of Trustees items that may have unusual,
historic or artistic value; the Board may engage the services of a professional appraiser for
determination of value.

The Director may dispose of donated items in any legal manner. The sales of surplus library
property should be reported to the Board of Trustees as a part of the monthly director’s report.

App: Dec. 14, 2020



Cuba Circulating Library

INVENTORY MANAGEMENT POLICY

PURPOSE: To provide accurate information for financial statements and insurance purposes
while ensuring effective internal controls over library assets.

POLICY: Invoices for inventory items will be retained for the entire period that an item has
useful value.

ACuba Circulating Library address label will be affixed to each item, where possible. .

Inventory information will be maintained in an Excel spreadsheet file for financial statement,
insurance and control purposes. This will be maintained by the Director. The following
information will be entered into that file.

Description of item purchased
Purchase date

Amount of purchase

Vendor purchase was made from
Serial number if applicable
Assigned inventory control number



Location of the item

The following information will also be included in the file for physical inventory
purposes.

General condition of the item (good, fair, poor)
Date of last physical inventory
Disposal date

A physical inventory will take place annually, to be overseen by the Library Director and
delegated to library staff and/or volunteers as needed.
App: June 11, 2007

Rev: Dec. 14, 2020



2025 Cuba Library Budget

DISBURSEMENTS Budget 2024 Budget 2025 RECEIPTS Budget 2024 Budget 2025 (option a) Budget 2025 (option b) Budget 2025 (option c)
Payroll Expenses School S 237,098.00 | $ 246,217.00 | S 294,545.00 | $ 327,422.00
Gross Wages| $ 171,954.00 | $ 196,158.00 Local Lib. Services Aid S 1,675.00 | $ 1,675.00 | $ 1,675.00 | $ 1,675.00
Federal Tax-Employers| $ 13,471.00 | $ 15,241.00 Fines S 200.00 | $ 250.00 | $ 250.00 | $ 250.00
State Tax-Employers| $ 2,370.00 | $ 2,430.00 Copies S 2,600.00 | S 2,600.00 | S 2,600.00 | S 2,600.00
Employee Benefits Other S 450.00 | S - S - S -
IRA Match| $ 5,306.00 | S 5,466.00 Friends S 4,000.00 | $ 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00 | S 5,000.00
Health Insurance| $ 6,000.00 | S 6,000.00 Budget Carryover 5 32,694.00 | $ 48,328.00 | S - 5 -
Library Materials Meeting Room S 950.00 | $ 1,100.00 | $ 1,100.00 | $ 1,100.00
Books- Juvenile| $ 5,000.00 | $ 5,500.00 Endowment S 33,351.00 | $ 32,877.00 | $ 32,877.00 | $ -
Books- Adult| $ 8,000.00 | $ 8,500.00 Donation Box S 800.00 | $ 3,000.00 | $ 3,000.00 | 3,000.00
Serials| $ 1,300.00 | $ 1,500.00 Adams Memorial S 500.00 | $ 500.00 | $ 500.00 | $ 500.00
Audiobooks| $ 1,500.00 | $ 800.00
DVDs| $ 2,000.00 | $ 1,500.00 Total S 314,318.00 | $ 341,547.00 | $ 341,547.00 | $ 341,547.00
STLS Digital Collection| $ 3,628.00 | $ 3,701.00
Video Games| $ 1,200.00 | $ 1,200.00 Non-Budget Income
Adult Programs| $ 2,500.00 | $ 2,500.00 SAM grant S 75,000.00 | $ 75,000.00 | $ 75,000.00
Children's Programs| $ 1,200.00 | $ 1,500.00 Arts Grant S 5,000.00 | $ 4,000.00 | S 4,000.00 | $ 4,000.00
STLS Cost Share| $ 10,882.00 | $ 11,099.00 Memorials/Gifts S 7,100.00 | S 9,300.00 | $ 9,300.00 | 9,300.00
Advertising and Publicity S 300.00 | $ 300.00 Replacements S 150.00 | $ 500.00 | $ 500.00 | $ 500.00
Bank Fees S 100.00 | $ 250.00 Misc. Grants S 1,500.00 | $ 20,000.00 | $ 20,000.00 | S 20,000.00
Custodial Supplies S 800.00 | S 900.00 United Way S 7,400.00 | S 3,000.00 | $ 3,000.00 | $ 3,000.00
Discretionary/Misc S 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00 Manley Grant S 3,700.00 | S 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00
Insurance NYS Construction Aid S 128,638.00
Insurance - property| $ 6,815.00 | $ 7,306.00 ARC Grant S 209,275.00
Insurance -Disability| $ 1,066.00 | $ 1,080.00 Other S 1,500.00
D&O Liability Insurance| $ 966.00 | S 966.00 TOTAL S 364,263.00 | S 116,800.00 | $ 116,800.00 | $ 116,800.00
Workman's Comp| $ 1,310.00 | $ 2,125.00 Service includes:
Library Supplies Acme copiers S 2,000.00 | S 2,000.00 | $ 2,000.00 | S 2,000.00
Library Supplies| $ 4,100.00 | S 2,000.00 Fire Extinguishers S 56.00 | $ 50.00 | $ 50.00 | $ 50.00
Computer Equipment & Services| $ 2,000.00 | $ 2,000.00 Argentieri's S 325.00 | $ 175.00 | $ 175.00 | $ 175.00
Library Equipment| $ 1,200.00 | $ 1,200.00 Rug Shampoos S 420.00 | S - S - S -
Membership Fees S 900.00 | $ 1,000.00 Window Cleaner S 450.00 | S 500.00 | $ 500.00 | S 500.00
Postage S 300.00 | $ 500.00 Water Softener S 500.00 | $ 700.00 | S 700.00 | $ 700.00
Processing of Books S 800.00 | $ 1,000.00 Gutters cleaned S 350.00 | S 350.00 | $ 350.00 | $ 350.00
PPE Supplies/Disaster S 500.00 | $ 500.00 Doyle Security S 2,000.00 | $ 2,100.00 | $ 2,100.00 | $ 2,100.00
Repairs/Bldg & Grnds S 8,000.00 | $ 9,000.00 Patriot Microfilm S 1,000.00 | $ - S - S -
Service/Service contracts $ 24,000.00 | $ 22,125.00 Hotspots S 3,300.00 | $ 3,300.00 | $ 3,300.00 | $ 3,300.00
Audit| $ 2,850.00 | $ 5,500.00 Accountant (file 990) S 800.00 | $ 750.00 | $ 750.00 | $ 750.00
Travel S 3,300.00 | $ 4,500.00 Bookkeeper S 8,500.00 | S 9,000.00 | $ 9,000.00 | $ 9,000.00
Train/Conference S 2,000.00 | $ 2,000.00 Lawyer S 4,000.00 | $ 3,000.00 | $ 3,000.00 | 3,000.00
Utilities Fire Place Clean S 200.00 | S 200.00 | $ 200.00 | S 200.00
Electric| $ 7,000.00 | $ 6,000.00 S 23,901.00 | $ 22,125.00 | S 22,125.00 | $ 22,125.00
Extended Broadband| $ 1,800.00 | $ 1,800.00
Fuel| $ 5,500.00 | $ 4,000.00
Phone| $ 1,400.00 | $ 1,400.00
Total S 314,318.00 | S 341,547.00

Option A:
Does not
override the
taxcap.

Option B:
21.6% increase
requires taxcap
override.

Option C:

32% increase
requires taxcap
override.



Workers Comp

Total Cost of 4%

Name Position 2024| 4% increase Hours per week Weeks Annual Increase FICA Tax 7.65% .62% Increase
Wagner, David Maintenance Manager 18.14| $ 0.73 3 52| $ 113.19 | $ 8.66 | S 070 | $ 122.55
Robinson, Colleen Custodian/Library Assistant 16.10| $ 0.64 24 52| S 803.71 | $ 61.48 | S 498 (S 870.18
Comes, Shauna Senior Library Assistant 19.16| $ 0.77 30 52| $ 1,195.58 | S 91.46 | $ 741 |S 1,294.46
new employee Library Page S - 16 52| $ - S - S - S -
Riquelme, Maximo Library Page 15.00| $ 0.50 2 52| S 52.00 | $ 398 |$S 032]5S 56.30
Stuck, Christian Library Page 15.96| $ 0.64 18 52| $ 597.54 | $ 4571 1S 3.70 | $ 646.96
Rhodes, Janet Senior Library Assistant 19.95| $ 0.80 3 52| $ 124.80 | $ 955 (S 077 | $ 135.12
Wise, Cherilyn Youth Services Coordinator 24.82| S 0.99 34 52| S 1,755.27 | $ 134.28 | $ 10.88 | $ 1,900.43
Dalton, Tina Library Director 26.48| S 1.06 40 52| $ 2,203.14 | $ 168.54 | S 13.66 | $ 2,385.34
S 6,845.24 S 523.66 $ 4244 S 7,411.34
Workers Comp Total Cost of 5%
Name Position 2024| 5% increase Hours per week Weeks Annual Increase FICA Tax 7.65% .62% Increase
Wagner, David Maintenance Manager 18.14| $ 0.91 3 52| $ 14149 | $ 1082 | $ 0.88|$ 153.19
Robinson, Colleen Custodian/Library Assistant 16.10| $ 0.81 24 52| S 1,004.64 | $ 76.85 | S 6.23 ]S 1,087.72
Comes, Shauna Senior Library Assistant 19.16| $ 0.96 30 52| S 1,494.48 | $§ 11433 | S 9.27 | $ 1,618.07
new employee Library Page S - 16 52| $ - S - S - S -
Riguelme, Maximo Library Page 15.00| $ 0.50 2 52| $ 52.00 | S 3981(S 032|5$ 56.30
Stuck, Christian Library Page 15.96| $ 0.80 18 52( S 74693 | $ 57.14 | S 463 (S 808.70
Rhodes, Janet Senior Library Assistant 19.95( $ 1.00 3 52| S 155.61 | S 1190 | $ 096 |S 168.48
Wise, Cherilyn Youth Services Coordinator 24.82| S 1.24 34 52| S 2,194.09 | § 167.85 | S 13.60 | $ 2,375.54
Dalton, Tina Library Director 26.48| $ 1.32 40 52( S 2,753.92 | $ 21067 | S 17.07 | $ 2,981.67
S 8,543.16 $ 653.55 S 5297 S 9,249.68
Workers Comp Total Cost of 6%
Name Position 2024| 6% increase Hours per week Weeks Annual Increase FICA Tax 7.65% .62% Increase
Wagner, David Maintenance Manager 18.14| $ 1.09 3 52| $ 169.79 | $ 1299 | $ 1.05|$ 183.83
Robinson, Colleen Custodian/Library Assistant 16.10| $ 0.97 24 52| $ 1,205.57 | $ 92.23 | $ 747 |$ 1,305.27
Comes, Shauna Senior Library Assistant 19.16] $ 1.15 30 52| S 1,793.38 | $ 137.19 | $ 11.12 | $ 1,941.69
new employee Library Page 16 52| $ - S - S - S -
Riquelme, Maximo Library Page 15.00| $ 0.50 2 52| S 52.00 | $ 398 |S 032]5S 56.30
Stuck, Christian Library Page 15.96| $ 0.96 18 52| $ 896.31 | $ 68.57 | S 556 |$ 970.44
Rhodes, Janet Senior Library Assistant 19.95| $ 1.20 3 52| $ 186.73 | $ 1428 | S 1.16 | $ 202.17
Wise, Cherilyn Youth Services Coordinator 24.82| S 1.49 34 52| S 2,63291 | $ 20142 | $ 16.32 | $ 2,850.65
Dalton, Tina Library Director 26.48| S 1.59 40 52| $ 3,304.70 | $ 25281 1S 2049 | $ 3,578.00
S 10,241.39 $ 783.47 S 63.50 S 11,088.35




Name

Position

2025

Rate of pay

Hours per week

Weeks

Annual Salary

FICA Tax 7.65%

Workers Comp
.62%

Total cost of new
employee

New Employee

Library Page

15.50

$

15.50

16

s 12,896.00

$ 986.54

S 79.96

s 13,962.50




$

more than a 4%
1,838.34 increase would cost

more than a 4%
3,677.01 increase would cost



Phase 2 Budget

Disbursements Receipts
Library Movers S 17,506.00 NYS Construction Aid S 194,810.00
Tree Artist: Janice Davis | $ 50,000.00 SAM Grant S 75,000.00
Tree Fabricator: JCP S 52,500.00 Anonymous donation* | S 10,295.00
Tree Toys S 865.00 Friends* S 450.00
Architect S 22,500.00 Endowment S 48,316.00
Furniture S 12,000.00
Entryway, carpet, paint | S 141,000.00
Foyer stairs and landing | $  6,500.00
Roller shades S 8,000.00
Fire alarm upgrade S 18,000.00

S 328,871.00 S 328,871.00

*already received




Architect

Tree (artist)

Tree (fabricator)

Expenses to date

11/10/2023
12/29/2023
4/23/2024
6/26/2024
9/4/2024

1/18/2024
9/6/2023

Check #

16122
16139
16190

16143
16080

7/8/2024 July BOA
8/5/2024 Aug BOA

5/31/2024

16240

wvnununvnn

v n unon

425.00
2,273.81
1,081.30
1,310.00
7,668.31

3,000.00
3,000.00
919.09 Toys for tree
(53.50) Toys for tree(exchange resulting ir

26,250.00

45,874.01



1 small refund)



Potential Levy Requests for Cuba Circulating Library
Prepared by Southern Tier Library System

A | C D E F H
1 |Based on Home Assessment S 100,000
2 |*Current Library Tax Rate Current Median Annual Tax Bill | Current Total Levy |% Increase Potential Total Levy | Potential Annual Tax Bill | Library Tax Bill Increase | Increase per Week
3 0.3452| S 3452 |S 237,098.00
4 1%| S 238,283.49 | $ 3469 | S 0.17 | S 0.00
5 |*Cuba Library Percentage Only; Doesn't Include Rushford Library 4% S 246,217.00 S 3585 § 133 S 0.03
6 10%| S 260,807.80 | $ 3797 | S 345 | S 0.07
7 15% S 272,662.70 | $ 39.70 | S 5.18 | $ 0.10
8 20% S 284,517.60 | $ 4142 | S 6.90 | S 0.13
9 24% S 294,545.00 $ 42.80 S 8.28 S 0.16
10 25% S 296,372.50 | $ 43.15 | S 863 S 0.17
11 30% S 308,227.40 | $ 4488 'S 10.36 | $ 0.20
12 Cuba Tax Rates Percentage 35% S 320,082.30 S 46.60 S 12.08 S 0.23
13 |School Tax Rate 9.474 37% 38% S 327,422.00 S 47.67 S 13.15 S 0.25
14 |Library Tax Rate 0.3452 1% 40% S 331,937.20 $ 4833 S 13.81 ' S 0.27
15 |County Tax Rate 10.46 41% 45% S 343,792.10 $ 50.05 $ 1553 ' $ 0.30
16 |Town Tax Rate 5.277 21% 50% S 355,647.00 S 51.78 S 17.26 | S 0.33
17 55% S 367,501.90 S 53.51 § 18.99 $ 0.37
18 |Total Tax Rate 25.5562 100% 60% S 379,356.80 | $ 55.23 | S 2071 | S 0.40
19 65% S 391,211.70 | $ 56.96 | S 22.44 | S 0.43
20 70% S 403,066.60 | S 58.68 | S 24.16 | S 0.46
21 75% S 414,921.50 | $ 60.41 S 25.89 | S 0.50
22 80% S 426,776.40 | S 62.14 ' S 2762 | S 0.53
23 85% $ 438,631.30 | S 63.86 | S 29.34 | S 0.56
24 90% $ 450,486.20 | S 65.59 | S 31.07 | $ 0.60
25 95% $ 462,341.10 | S 6731 S 3279 | S 0.63
26 100% $ 474,196.00 | $ 69.04 S 3452 | S 0.66
27
28 *All figures are rough estimates within a few cents uing 2024/2025 Tax Rate
29 ** Tax Impacts are based on a home assessed at $100,000
30 *** Figures do not account for Rushford Library's portion of taxes




Proposed Levies Based on Proposed 2024 Levies
Library 2024 Approved Levy 2025 Proposed Levy
Cuba S 237,098 S 327,422
Rushford S 82,730 S 82,730

S 319,828 S 410,152

Proposed Tax Impacts Based on Proposed 2025 Levies

2024 Approved Tax
Bill

2024 Approved Tax Rate

0.4656| S 46.56

*Tax Rate and Tax Bill based on Home Assessment of $100,000

Current and Proposed Tax Impacts by Libraries

Library 2024 Approved Tax Bill 2025 Proposed Tax Bill

Cuba S 34.52 S 47.67

Rushford S 12.04 S 12.04
S 46.56 S 59.71

Current and Proposed Tax Distributions by Libraries

Library 2024 Approved Tax Bill 2025 Proposed Tax Bill

Cuba 74% 80%

Rushford

26% 20%




$ Change |Total % Change
$ 90,324 38%
S - 0%
$ 90,324 28%

2025 Proposed

2025 Proposed Tax Bill
Tax Bill Increase
S 59.71 | S 13.15
$ Change |Total % Change
S 13.15 38%
S - 0%
S 13.15 28%

S Change

6%
-6%




Belfast
Caneadea
Centerville
Clarksville
Cuba
Friendship
New Hudson
Rushford

0.515283
0.593133
0.591476
0.831446

0.46561
0.467011
0.739063
0.706754

0.9036
0.785
0.7872
0.56

1
0.997
0.63
0.6588

0.46561
0.465609
0.46561
0.46561
0.46561
0.46561
0.46561
0.46561

9.474



	2024-11 Agenda
	2024-10 minutes tentative
	Budget vs Actuals YTD 103124
	Statement of Activity 103124
	Statement of Financial Position 103124
	2024-11 Director's Report
	2024-10 YouthReport
	2024-11 Policies to review Cuba Circulating Library
	PROCUREMENT POLICY
	SALE OR DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS LIBRARY PROPERTY
	INVENTORY MANAGEMENT POLICY

	2025 Cuba Library Budget Draft
	2025 Library Budget
	2025 Proposed Wages
	Phase 2 Budget
	Phase 2 expenses to date

	2024-2025_Potential Tax Increases for Cuba Circulating Library
	Tax Rates for Cuba
	Impacts Considering 2 Libraries
	Equalization


